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DATE: June 12, 2016 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Conditioning Room Equipment 

JJC PROJECT NO.: B16025 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on 
the Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 
Questions Received: 
 

1. Will a performance bond and 10% deposit be required for the fitness equipment portion of the bid? 
Answer: The bid requires a 10% bid bond submitted with bid. The awarded vendor will need to 
submit a 110% performance and payment bond upon award. 
 

2. Will prevailing wages be required for the installation of the fitness equipment? 
Answer: The awarded vendor must make sure they are compliant with the Project Labor 
Agreement. Bidders may contact Mr. Tom White with the Three Rivers Construction Alliance at 
815-405-8221, or communicate directly with the appropriate signatory labor affiliation. 
 

3. What are the payment terms on the purchase of the fitness equipment? 
Answer: JJC will work with the awarded vendor on payment. There will be no down payment 
given. The vendor will be able to invoice for stored material with provided proof of material via 
photographs, secured, fire protected, insured storage. Invoices are generally paid in approximate 
30 days given the date of board approval. We generally have invoices submitted around the first 
of the month that project through the 15th of the month. 
 

4. When is the fitness equipment required for delivery/install? 
Answer: It is anticipated equipment will be here for December install. January install and 
completion will be acceptable. 
 

5. Will the fitness equipment be rolled up under a General Contractor's scope of work? 
Answer: No, the contract will be directly with JJC and coordinated with JJC facilities group and our 
athletic department. There may be some coordination required with the on-site electrician. 
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6. You have listed the Warranty Period as 5 years.  Does this mean that you would like a 5 year 

warranty for parts AND labor on all equipment?  The standard Matrix warranty is 3 years for parts 
& labor, so there would be extra cost associated with the extended warranty. 
Answer: The bidders pricing should reflect the 5 year warranty period. 
 

7. On the drawing, there are platforms included with each power rack, however you did not include 
any platforms on the list of equipment.  Would you like any type of platforms with the racks? 
Answer: For bidding purposes, include platforms with the racks. After award we will work with 
the athletic department. They may elect to eliminate the platforms during the final design with 
the awarded vendor. The vendor should be prepared to have the credit difference for these 
platforms at the time of post bid review. 
 

8. On the equipment sheet for the Conditioning Room Equipment, you have included (2) York Fitness 
Rubber Hex Dumbbell Sets.  What size pairs of dumbbells are to be included in each set? 
Answer: For bidding purposes, include sets from 5-75 with 5lb increments. We will work with the 
awarded vendor and athletic department on the final. Any cost difference will be charged or 
credited to the allowance. 
 

9. Line item W-03 lists 2 York Fitness Rubber Dumbell sets.  I was wondering what weight range you 
were looking for.  Sets very and generally come in 5-50, 5-75, or 5-100lb sets.  If you could please 
confirm the weight range and also the increments that would be great.  The sets all consist of 5lb 
increments.  Example, 5, 10, 15, 20, etc.   
Answer: See #8 above. 
 

10. Since all of the addenda will not be issued until the end of the business day tomorrow, is there any 
chance of an extension on the bid due date of 9am on 7/14?   
Answer: No, timing of the bid opening is already as late as possible to meet the award 
requirements for August board of trustees approval. 
 
 

11. The equipment itemization form calls for two different Woodway Treadmills in the same column 
(Item Number C-01).  The model listed is: Pro Series 27”W by 68”L and the features listed are: 
4Front with Standard LED Display.  The information on these two columns for item C-01 refer to 
two different types of Woodway Treadmills.  Which should be included in the bid? 
Answer: For bidding purposes, include the most costly treadmill. We will work with the awarded 
vendor and athletic department during final design. The vendor should be prepared to have the 
credit difference for the less expensive treadmill at the time of post bid review. 
 
 

End of addendum #1 
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